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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20543

B-177306 ‘ JAN 2 w7

Mrep. Luella 5. Howard

Authoriged Certifying Officer

Office of the Eecretary of Tranaportation
Department of Transportation

Dear Mys. Moward:

We refear to your letter dated October 17, 1972, with enclosures,
requesting our decisiop 2s to whether a reclaim voucher in the amount of
$392.50 1in faver of [ - <~>loyee of the Department
of Transportation, may he certified for payment dn view of the eilrqum-
stances hereinafter deseribed.

The record indicates that under Travel Anthorization MNo. TS 20312,
dated Seprember 23, 1971, I »2¢ authorized = change of official
duty station from Washington, It. C., to Sesttle., Washington,

Upon complaetion of the subject transfer, [ sub»itted
vouchers for the relsbursement of these costs incurred tneident to his
mova to Seattle, Washington., Im the zdmindstrative processing of the
vouchers thera wap suspended therefyrom, Intér alis, the amount of
$392.50, Such amount is now being claimed Ly I ir the present
reclain voucher,

The $392,50 now being seught for reimburspment appears to constitute
a loan origimation fee which a lending Institution is aliowed to charge
for processing a loan undar regulations of the Veterans Adminigtration
(also referred to as & VA funding fee) and 8170 for a tax registration
charge, With ragard to the former, we note that the $382.50 fee was
described as a “Hank Loan Fee' on the settlement sheet dated January 24,
1972, vhich was issued by the Washington Mutual Ssvings Hank (the lender)
at the tine of gettlenent on 4 new residence in Bellevae, Washington,
Furthernore, it is noted that the $382,30 fee charged by the bank was
exactly 1 percent of the loan apmount invelwed,

Analyzis of correspondeunce sttached te the reclais voucher revesls
that* apparently feels that refmbursemant of 4 loan oxigination
fee (VA funding fee) iz not prohibited by the controlling regslations,
that is, Office of Management and Budpet (OMB) Cireular ¥o. A-56, reviged
~ Auguat 17, 1971,
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Service fees such as loan originstion or VA funding fee for the
processing of mortgage payments wers at gna time proper for reimburse~
ment, See R-169740\/May 28, 1971, copy herewith, which concerned =
tranggetion that occurred prior to the June 29, 1969, revision of OMB
Circular No. A-536., The revision removed loan origination feem from the
listing of reimburseble expemnses but in general prohibited reimbursement
for expenses which are determined to be a part of the finance charge
under the Truth In lending Act.

Section #.Zdvgf OM$ Circular Bo. A-56, rvevised August 17, 1971,
states in pertinent part:

¥ % & % Notwithgtanding the gbove, no fee, cost, charge,
or expense is reimburgable which is determined to be z part
of the finance charze under the Truth in Lending Act, Title I,
Public Law 90-321, and Regulation Z issued pursuant thereto
by the Yoard of Governors of the Federal Resarve Systen,
ok RO

Under such provisicn whemaver an item of expense incident to 2 real
estate transaction constitutes a finance charge within the contemplation _ =
of Regulation Z reimbursement therefor is precluded. Section 106)6F Ehe +/ 4
Truth in Lending Act is in part as follows:

N—
N
:

“(a) Except as otherwise provided in this section, the
amount of the finasnce charge in eonnection with any consumer
credit transaction shall be determined as the sum of all
charges, payable direetly or indirectly by the persen to
whom the credit is extended, and impozed directly or indi-
reetly by the creditor as an incident to the extension of
credit, including any of the following types of cherges
vhich are appliceble:

"{1) 1Interest, time price differential,
and any amount payvable under a point, discount,
or other system of addiripnal charges,

"{2) Service or carrying chargs,

"(3) Loan fee, finder's fee, or simiier charge.

“'{4) Tee for an investigation ot cradit report.
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"(5) Premium or other charge for any guarantee
or insurance protecting the ereditor agatost the
obligor's default or other credit loss,
# * * & *

(&) The following items, when charged in comnection
vith any extension of ¢redit gsecured by an interest in
real property, shall not be inecluded in the computation of
the finance charge with respect to that transaction:

"(1l) PFees or premiums for title examination,
title insurance, or similar purposes.

"(2) Fees for preparation of a deed, settie~
ment stateuent, or other documents.

"(3) Eserows for future payments of taxas and
insurance,

“(4) Fees for uatgriziug deeds and other
docunents., .

"{5) Appralsal feea.
#{8) Credit reports.”

Regulation 2 (12 CFR, Part 22&)?@33 promulgated by the Board of
Governors of the Federal Resexve System pursuant te the Iruth in Lending
Act, and sets forth the foregoing in substantially the same form, - s e

)o “

The item here involved reiates to the application, processing and f//ﬁjﬂgigk
servicing of I 105 and 1s clearly a “loan fee” within the o
meaning of mection 106{a)(3)/6Ff the Truth 1o Lemding Aect. It should be
notaed thst suck A fee does not come within the items excluded under
section 106(e))of the act, Aceordinmgly, relmbursement of the £382.50
item 1s precluded. See B-171056,/fovember 27, 1970; B-173814) Octo-
ber 21, 1971; and B-17588%,June 19, 1972, coples enclesed,

As to the tax reglstration charge of §10, the record does not
indicate whether such charge is for tax service paid by the emplovee
putrchaser to the escrow holder incident to proration of the tax obliga-
tions of the parties involvad (buyer end seller) or if it i{s a charge

"
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levied by the State of Washington for recordation. If the $10 item has
to do with proration of taxes, it would not be reimbursable. 49 Comp.
Gen., 483,V286 (1270), On the other hand if 1t is in the nature of a
racording fee, it would appear to be reimbugsable under section 4.2cfof
OMB Circular No. A~56, ingofar as it would represent a cost customerily
paid by the purchaser of a residence in the State of Washington.

The vouchers with accompanying papers are returned herewith for
handling in accordance with the foregoing.

Sincerely yours,

fDsputy Comptroller General
of the United States

Enclosures






